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Krista Preston

From: City of Regina Media Relations
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 4:14 PM
To: Jill Sveinson; Louise Folk; Craig Lederhouse
Cc: Wayne Gibson
Subject: FW: [External email] Fwd: News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy
Attachments: News Release Legacy Review Be Heard.pdf

 
D 
 

From: Lisa Peters <info@lisapeters.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 3:58 PM 
To: City of Regina Media Relations <mediarelations@regina.ca> 
Subject: [External email] Fwd: News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 
 
Good afternoon!  
 
We have just received your media release in regards to the City of Regina inviting community conversation on 
Macdonald legacy.  Would someone be interested in coming on Talk of THe Town on Monday, April 19 at 1:15 PM to 
share more?   This would air April 28 ‐ May 4 
 
I look forward to hearing from you! 
 
Lisa Peters 
www.LisaPeters.ca 
1‐306‐539‐5339 
 

 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
  
From: City of Regina Media Relations <mediarelations@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 7, 2021 12:00 PM 
To: City of Regina Media Relations <mediarelations@regina.ca> 
Subject: News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 
  

City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 

The City of Regina invites you to tell your story. 

Today, the City launches an online space on Be Heard Regina for community conversation on 
the legacy of Sir John A. Macdonald. The intent is to foster understanding and telling a complete 
story of Macdonald’s legacy, both his contributions to Canada as prime minister and founder of 
Confederation as well as the harmful impact his policies have had on Indigenous peoples and 
other ethno-cultural communities. 
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“Telling the full story of Macdonald’s legacy and supporting Regina residents in increased 
understanding is an important part of the City’s responsibilities as an institution engaged in 
Truth and Reconciliation,” says Mayor Sandra Masters. “As we acknowledge the scars of our 
community’s past and examine systemic issues still present in our society today, having honest 
and respectful dialogue enables us to be more informed and empathetic citizens.” 

Residents impacted by Macdonald’s legacy are encouraged to visit beheard.regina.ca to share 
their own stories, the stories of their families or to deepen their understanding of Canada’s past. 
Through this, we hope to relearn a more inclusive history and the experiences of Regina’s 
people. 

These conversations follow City Council’s decision on March 31 to approve temporary 
relocation of the John A. Macdonald statue from Victoria Park. The statue will be moved into 
storage during this period of continued public consultation. 

Discussions are ongoing with potential partners to determine an appropriate new location for the 
statue. A follow-up report to Council recommending the new location is to be delivered by Q1 
2022 or earlier. 

The City will begin preparing for relocation of the statue immediately, and it is likely to 
commence within a month’s time. Administration will ensure that the statue is transported safely 
and securely into storage in accordance with civic art collections standards. A public art 
collection curator will be on site to ensure due care and attention. 

- 30- 
  
Media contact: 
mediarelations@regina.ca  
306-777-7486 
  
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain 
confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use 
of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message and any copies. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were not 
expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306‐777‐7980 if the email is suspicious.  
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Krista Preston

From: Desirae Bernreuther
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:03 AM
To: Emmaline Hill; Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: [External email] News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy

 
D 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 10:00 AM 
To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 
 

 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:56 AM 
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>; 
Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 
 

 
D 
 

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:52 AM 
To: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson 
<WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 
 

 

From: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 9:50 AM 
To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson 
<WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca> 
Subject: RE: [External email] News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 
 
Hi all, 
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Thanks, 
Laurie 
 

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU@regina.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2021 8:06 AM 
To: Bradley Bellegarde <BBELLEGA@regina.ca> 
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger 
<DHERPERG@regina.ca> 
Subject: FW: [External email] News Release City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy 
 
 
Hey Brad,  

 
Media outlet: Access 7 
Reporter: Lisa Peters  
Contact #: media relations can confirm interview and help with details 
 

 
Subject: John A Macdonald conversation   
Request: on camera  
Deadline: record in studio on Monday, April 19 at 1:15 PM . This would air April 28 - May 4 

                         
Type of questions: we can confirm what we’d like to speak to once we confirm our attendance  
Key Messages: attached  
 
 
 

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
We have just received your media release in regards to the City of Regina inviting community 
conversation on Macdonald legacy. Would someone be interested in coming on Talk of THe Town on 
Monday, April 19 at 1:15 PM to share more? This would air April 28 ‐ May 4 
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

City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald 
Legacy 

The City of Regina invites you to tell your story. 

Today, the City launches an online space on Be Heard Regina for community 
conversation on the legacy of Sir John A. Macdonald. The intent is to foster 
understanding and telling a complete story of Macdonald’s legacy, both his 
contributions to Canada as prime minister and founder of Confederation as well 
as the harmful impact his policies have had on Indigenous peoples and other 
ethno-cultural communities. 

“Telling the full story of Macdonald’s legacy and supporting Regina residents in 
increased understanding is an important part of the City’s responsibilities as an 
institution engaged in Truth and Reconciliation,” says Mayor Sandra Masters. “As 
we acknowledge the scars of our community’s past and examine systemic issues 
still present in our society today, having honest and respectful dialogue enables 
us to be more informed and empathetic citizens.” 

Residents impacted by Macdonald’s legacy are encouraged to visit 
beheard.regina.ca to share their own stories, the stories of their families or to 
deepen their understanding of Canada’s past. Through this, we hope to relearn a 
more inclusive history and the experiences of Regina’s people. 

These conversations follow City Council’s decision on March 31 to approve 
temporary relocation of the John A. Macdonald statue from Victoria Park. The 
statue will be moved into storage during this period of continued public 
consultation. 

Discussions are ongoing with potential partners to determine an appropriate new 
location for the statue. A follow-up report to Council recommending the new 
location is to be delivered by Q1 2022 or earlier. 

The City will begin preparing for relocation of the statue immediately, and it is 
likely to commence within a month’s time. Administration will ensure that the 
statue is transported safely and securely into storage in accordance with civic art 
collections standards. A public art collection curator will be on site to ensure due 
care and attention. 

- 30- 
Media contact: 
mediarelations@regina.ca  
306-777-7486 
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may 
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, 
distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information 
is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or 
destroy this message and any copies. 
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments you were 
not expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech Service Centre at 306-777-7980 if the email is 
suspicious.  

DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential, 
proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or 
destroy this message and any copies. 

 




